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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COM.MISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1593

Ruth M. Christensen, Treasurer )
Committee to Return Ron deLugo )

to Congress )
Virgin Isle Hotel )
Coral Air, Inc.
Antilles Air Boats )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 8,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1593:

c0
1. Find no reason to believe that

the Committee to Return Ron
deLugo to Congress and its
treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) by
accepting corporate (in-kind)
contributions.

2. Find no reason to believe that
the Virgin Isle Hotel violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making
a corporate (in-kind) contribution
to the Committee to Return Ron
deLugo to Congress.

3. Find no reason to believe that
Coral Air, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(a) by making a corporate
(in-kind) contribution to the
Committee to Return Ron deLugo
to Congress.

(Continued)
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4. Find no reason to believe that
Antilles Air Boats violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making
a corporate (in-kind) contribution
to the Committee to Return Ron
deLugo to Congress.

5. Approve and send the letters
as attached to the First General
Counsel's Report dated December 2,
1983.

6. Close the file in MUR 1593.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Reiche did

not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date

t J -0ee

I Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

12-2-83, 2:13
12-5-83, 11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 12, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Coral Air, Inc.
P.O. Box 3064
C'sted, St. Croix, Virgin Islands 00820

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Sir/Madam:

On October 20, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that Coral Air, Inc. had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on December 8, 1983 , determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress, there

- is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the.Commission
closed its file in this matter. A copy of the General Counsel's

'IT Report which served as a basis for the Commission's action is
enclosed for your information. This matter will become a part of
the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel ".

A.Gr ss

BKennet A.Gr
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 12, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Patricia Venckus
Virgin Isle Hotel
P.O. Box 3188
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Ms. Venckus:

- On October 20, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that the Virgin Isle Hotel had violated

c certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on December 8, 1983 , determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you and the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to
Congress, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter. A copy of the
General Counsel's Report which served as a basis for the
Commission's action is enclosed for your information. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

cSincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gener 1 Counsel

By enneth A. Grs s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 12, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Maurine O'Hara Blair
West Sea Plane
C'sted St. Croix, Virgin Islands 00820

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Ms. Blair:

On October 20, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that Antilles Air Boats had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on December 8, 1983 , determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress, there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within

C its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the-Commission
closed its file in this matter. A copy of the General Counsel's

MW Report which served as a basis for the Commission's action is
enclosed for your information. This matter will become a part of
the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
- General Counsel "

flye t  A. Gro
Associate Gen ral Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 12, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jamie L. Whitten, Esq.
Lipsen, Hamberger, Whitten & Hamberger
1725 DeSales Street, N.W.
8th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Mr. Whitten:

On October 20, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your clients, the Committee to Return Ron
deLugo to Congress and its treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen, had
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on December 8 , 198 3, determined that on
C the basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
R of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.

Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. A
copy of the General Counsel's Report which served as a basis for
the Commission's action is enclosed for your information. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Gen 1Counsel

y Kenneth A. Gris
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463w0 December 12, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Lauren Larsen
6733 New Hampshire Avenue, #903
Takoma Park, Md. 20912

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Mr. Larsen:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegationsof your complaint dated September 23, 1983, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. A
copy of the General Counsel's Report which served as a basis for

.. the Commission's action is enclosed for your information. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

0D Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

-Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By Kenneth A. Gr s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



* SENSITIVE "
1325 K Street,,. Wi' 

Washington, D.C. 20463

83 DECZ P?-: 13
FIRST GENERAL COINSEL'S REPO

Date and time of transmittal, MR # 1593
By OGC to the Comission a4. 'Date Complaint Reeived

by OGC 10-13-83
Date of Notification to
respondents 10-20-83
Staff Member Beverly Kramer

Complainant's Name: Lauren Larsen

Respondents' Names: Ruth M. Christensen, Treasurer
Committee to Return Ron deLugo
to Congress
Virgin Isle Hotel
Coral Air, Inc.
Antilles Air Boats

Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a)

Internal Reports Checked: 30 Day Post General Report covering
10-16-80 through 11-24-80

Federal Agencies Checked: None

Generation of Matter

This matter was initiated based on a complaint filed by

Lauren Larson on October 13, 1983, alleging that the Committee to

Return Ron deLugo to Congress ("the Committee'!) accepted

corporate (in-kind) contributions prohibited by 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a); and that the Virgin Isle Hotel, Coral Air Inc., and

Antilles Air Boats made corporate (in-kind) contributions in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

0
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Legal and Factual Analysis

The'Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress was the

Principal Campaign Committee for Ron deLugo's campaign for re-

election to the U.S. House of Representatives in 1980. l/ For

the period in question, Ruth Malen Christensen served as

treasurer of the Committee.

In its 30 Day Post General Election Report, covering the

period from October 16, 1980 through November 24, 1980, the

Committee disclosed the receipt of in-kind contributions on

Schedule A (receipt schedule) as follows:

Contribution Amount Date Purpose

Harold T. Branch $ 500 10-19-80 cocktail par
Juanita K. Branch $ 500 10-19-80 cocktail par
Stephan R. Branch $ 500 10-19-80 cocktail par
Thomas C. Branch $ 500 10-19-80 cocktail par
John Stuart Jervis $ 440 10-17-80 Plane Ticket
Ron deLugo $1,000 10-01-80 to Radio, inter

11-24-80 island trave

On its disbursement schedule (Schedule
netted out these receipts by disclosing the
contributions:

Payee Amount Date

Virgin Isle Hotel $2,000 10-19-80
Coral Air Inc. $ 440 10-17-80

Antilles Air Boats $ 721.40 10-10-80 to

Virgin Island 11-24-80
Broadcasting Corp. $ 54.00 - -80 to

$ 72.00 11-24-80
Ron deLugo $ 152.60 10-01-80

11-24-80

ty
ty
ty
ty
5

telephone &
entertainment

B) the Committee
following in-kind

Purpose

cocktail party
travel inter-
island
travel inter-
island

Media Advertising

telephone &
entertainment

1/ The Committee terminated
February 4, 1982.

its reporting obligations on

CoT
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The omplainant charges that the in-kind contributions

reportedly received from the Virgin Isle Hotel, Coral Air, Inc.,

and Antilles Air Boats violate -the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431 et seQ.

By letter of November 9, 1983, the Committee to Return Ron

deLugo to Congress and its treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen,

responded through counsel to the allegations involved. See

Attachment I at pages 1-3. The respondents maintain that the

three contributidhs raised in the complaint were proper

contributions from individuals as recorded on Schedule A (receipt

schedule) and that the contributions were incorrectly noted on

Schedule B (disbursement schedule).

According to the response, the $2,000 hotel contribution was

76 from four members of the Branch family. The hotel bill was paid

as a trade-off by Branch Electric Company, then a sole

proprietorship, the trade-off credited to the family members who

were listed on Schedule A as having made in-kind contributions.

This information is verified by the Virgin Isle Hotel which

responded on November 15, 1983, to the allegation involved. See

Attachment II at pages 4 and 5.

With respect to the $440 in-kind contribution reportedly

received from Coral Air, Inc., the Committee's response states

that the $440 in Coral Air tickets were purchased by Mr. Jervis

and given to the committee as indicated on Schedule A.
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Regacding the alleged receipt of in-kind contributions from

Antilles Air Boats, totaling $721.40, the Committee explains that

Ron deLugo purchased the $721.40 in airline tickets from Antilles

Air Boats for use by the Committee. According to the response,

this was listed as an in-kind contribution from Mr. deLugo to the

Committee on Schedule A along with other expenditures by him

totaling $1,000. To rectify all of the above reporting errors,

the Committee has submitted an amended report. See Attachment

III at pages 6-9.-

Copies of the complaint were also sent to Coral Air, Inc.,

and Antilles Air Boats on October 20, 1983. 2/ No response has

0o been received from these organizations.

Based on the response of the Virgin Isle Hotel, the

Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress and its treasurer,

Ruth Malen Christensen, the Office of General Counsel recommends

" that the Commission find that there is no reason to believe that

a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurred and close the file in

this matter.

Recommendations

1. Find no reason to believe that the Committee to Return Ron

2/ The Commission's notification of the complaint to Antilles
Air Boats was returned on October 31, 1980. The Lt. Governor's
Office in the Virgin Islands has verified that the corporation
was disolved on August 10, 1982. A second mailing was sent on
November 8, 1983, to the former President who was listed in the
articles of incorporation.



deLugo to Congress and its treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen,

violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a) by accepting corporate (in-kind)

contributions.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Virgin Isle Hotel

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making a corporate (in-kind)

contribution to the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress.

3. Find no reason to believe that Coral Air, Inc. violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making a corporate (in-kind) contribution

to the Committee 'to Return Ron deLugo to Congress.

4. Find no reason to believe that Antilles Air Boats violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making a corporate (in-kind) contribution

to the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress.

5. Approve and send the attached letters.

6. Close the file in MUR 1593.

-Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

__ _ __ _ __ _ .2 By:
)5ate X nneth A. Gross,

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Response of the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress

and its treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen (3 pages)
II. Response of the Virgin Isle Hotel (2 pages)
III. Amendment to the November 30, 1980, report of the Committee

to Return Ron deLugo to Congress. (4 pages)
Letters



FEDR UTIVE -
1325 K Street ,

Washington, D.C. 20463

83DEC 2 P 2: 13
FIRST GCBONSEL'S REPORT

Date and time of transmittal, UR # 1593
By OGC to the Commission g&/3-Ib/Date Complaint Received

by OGC 10-13-83
Date of Notification to
respondents 10-20-83
Staff Member Beverly Kramer

Complainant's Name: Lauren Larsen

Respondents' Names: Ruth M. Christensen, Treasurer
Committee to Return Ron deLugo
to Congress
Virgin Isle Hotel
Coral Air, Inc.
Antilles Air Boats0O

Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a)

Internal Reports Checked: 30 Day Post General Report covering
10-16-80 through 11-24-80

Federal Agencies Checked: None

qGeneration of Matter

This matter was initiated based on a complaint filed by

Lauren Larson on October 13, 1983, alleging that the Committee to

Return Ron deLugo to Congress ("the Committee") accepted

corporate (in-kind) contributions prohibited by 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a); and that the Virgin Isle Hotel, Coral Air Inc., and

Antilles Air Boats made corporate (in-kind) contributions in

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).
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Legal and Factual Analysis

The Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress was the

Principal Campaign Committee for Ron deLugo's campaign for re-

election to the U.S. House of Representatives in 1980. 1/ For

the period in question, Ruth Malen Christensen served as

treasurer of the Committee.

In its 30 Day Post General Election Report, covering the

period from October 16, 1980 through November 24, 1980, the

Committee disclosed the receipt of in-kind contributions on

Schedule A (receipt schedule) as follows:

Contribution

Harold T. Branch
G Juanita K. Branch

Stephan R. Branch
-- Thomas C. Branch

John Stuart Jervis
Ron deLugo

Amount

$ 500
$ 500
$ 500
$ 500
$ 440
$1,000

Date

10-19-80
10-19-80
10-19-80
10-19-80
10-17-80
10-01-80
11-24-80

Purpose

to

cocktail party
cocktail party
cocktail party
cocktail party
Plane Tickets
Radio, inter-
island travel,
telephone &
entertainment

On its disbursement schedule (Schedule B) the Committee
netted out these receipts by disclosing the following in-kind
contributions:

Payee

Virgin Isle Hotel $
Coral Air Inc. $

Antilles Air Boats $

Virgin Island
Broadcasting Corp. $

$Ron deLugo $

Amount

2,000
440

Date Purpose

10-19-80
10-17-80

721.40 10-10-80
11-24-80

54.00
72.00

152.60

- -80
11-24-80
10-01-80
11-24-80

to

to

cocktail party
travel inter-
island
travel inter-
island

Media Advertising

telephone &
entertainment

1/ The Committee terminated
February 4, 1982.

its reporting obligations on
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The complainant charges that the in-kind contributions

reportedly received from the Virgin Isle Hotel, Coral Air, Inc.,

and Antilles Air Boats violate.-the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. 5 431 et seg.

By letter of November 9, 1983, the Committee to Return Ron

deLugo to Congress and its treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen,

responded through counsel to the allegations involved. See

Attachment I at pages 1-3. The respondents maintain that the

three contributions raised in the complaint were proper

contributions from individuals as recorded on Schedule A (receipt

schedule) and that the contributions were incorrectly noted on

Schedule B (disbursement schedule).

According to the response, the $2,000 hotel contribution was

from four members of the Branch family. The hotel bill was paid

as a trade-off by Branch Electric Company, then a sole

proprietorship, the trade-off credited to the family members who

were listed on Schedule A as having made in-kind contributions.

This information is verified by the Virgin Isle Hotel which

responded on November 15, 1983, to the allegation involved. See

Attachment II at pages 4 and 5.

With respect to the $440 in-kind contribution reportedly

received from Coral Air, Inc., the Committee's response states

that the $440 in Coral Air tickets were purchased by Mr. Jervis

and given to the committee as indicated on Schedule A.
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Regarding the alleged receipt of in-kind contributions from

Antilles Air Boats, totaling $721.40, the Committee explains that

Ron deLugo purchased the $721.40 in airline tickets from Antilles

Air Boats for use by the Committee. According to the response,

this was listed as an in-kind contribution from Mr. deLugo to the

Committee on Schedule A along with other expenditures by him

totaling $1,000. To rectify all of the above reporting errors,

the Committee has submitted an amended report. See Attachment

III at pages 6-9.

Copies of the complaint were also sent to Coral Air, Inc.,

and Antilles Air Boats on October 20, 1983. 2/No response has
0

been received from these organizations.

0-- Based on the response of the Virgin Isle Hotel, the

Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress and its treasurer,

0 Ruth Malen Christensen, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find that there is no reason to believe that

C1 a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) occurred and close the file in

this matter.
00

Recommendations

1. Find no reason to believe that the Committee to Return Ron

2/ The Commission's notification of the complaint to Antilles
Air Boats was returned on October 31, 1980. The Lt. Governor's
Office in the Virgin Islands has verified that the corporation
was disolved on August 10, 1982. A second mailing was sent on
November 8, 1983, to the former President who was listed in the
articles of incorporation.
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deLugo to Congress and its treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by accepting corporate (in-kind)

contributions.

2. Find no reason to believe that the Virgin Isle Hotel

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making a corporate (in-kind)

contribution to the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress.

3. Find no reason to believe that Coral Air, Inc. violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making a corporate (in-kind) contribution

to the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress.

4. Find no reason to believe that Antilles Air Boats violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) by making a corporate (in-kind) contribution
CO

to the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress.

5. Approve and send the attached letters.

6. Close the file in MUR 1593.

"W Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By:

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Response of the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress

and its treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen (3 pages)
II. Response of the Virgin Isle Hotel (2 pages)
III. Amendment to the November 30, 1980, report of the Committee

to Return Ron deLugo to Congress. (4 pages)
Letters
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ATTACHMENT I - November 9, 1983

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1593

Dear Mr. Steele:

We represent the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress,
Treasurer Ruth Malen Christensen, in the above referenced
matter. This letter is in response to your October 20, 1983
notification letter to Ms. Christensen which she received on
October 26.

Our review of the facts and the Committee records indicates
that the three contributions raised in the complaint letter were
proper contributiong from individuals as recorded on the Schedule
A - Receipt pages of the November 30, 1980 report. The

•~ , contributions were incorrectly noted on the Schedule B -
Disbursement pages as disbursement to corporations rather than as

:) in-kind contributions from the same individuals listed on the
Receipt pages. This bookkeeping error will be rectified in an
amendment to be filed shortly by Ms. Christensen.

Ron de Lugo purchased the $721.40 in airline tickets from
Antilles Air Boats for use by the Committee. This was listed as
an in-kind contribution from Mr. de Lugo to the Committee on
Schedule A, page 1 of 1, along with other expenditures by him
totaling $1,000. The Antilles Airboat tickets portion of this
$1,000 was incorrectly recorded as an in-kind contribution from
Antilles Air Boats, rather than Mr. de Lugo, in the Disbursements
portion of the report, Schedule B, page 4 of 5. This accounting
will be clarified in the amended report.

The $440.00 in Coral Air tickets were purchased by Mr.
Jervis and given to the Committee, correctly recorded as
contributions from Mr. Jervis on Schedule A, page 7 of 7. This
was incorrectly recorded as from the airlines on Schedule B, page
4 of 5. This will be clarified in the amended report.C



Charles N. Steele, Esq.
November 9, 1983
Page Two

The $2,000.42 hotel contribution was from four Members of
the Branch Family. The hotel bill was paid as a trade off by
Branch Electric Company, then a sole proprietorship, the trade
off credited to the family members who are credited with the
contributions on Schedule A, pages 6 and 7 of 7. These
contribution were incorrectly listed as from the hotel on the
Disbursement, Shcedule B, page 4 of 5. This will be clarified in
the amended report.

Please advise us if you have any further questions or
requests in this matter, and we will respond expeditiously.

Sincerely,

/J mie L. Whitten
-- (U/ipsen, Hamberger, Whitten

& Eamberger

JLW:kaf

[07



Ruth ralen Christensen
Treasurer

Cowunittee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress
P.D. Box 3867

.St. ThMUs, Virgin Islands O080

November 8, 1983

Mr. Charles K. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Comnissio
1325 K Street N.W.
kashlngton. D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

With regard to cormplaint YiJR 1593 filed on October 13, 1983,
please be advised that the law firm of Lipsen, Hamberger, Whitten
and Hamberger of 1725 DeSales St. N.h'., Washington, D.C. 20036
(tel. 202-659-6540) will serve as our general counsel, and they
are authorized to receive any notifications and Co-nunications With
regard to the aforementioned matter.

co

Sincerely,

Ruth M. Christensen
Treasurer
Co "ittee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress
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November 9, 1983

ATTACHMENT II

Mr. Charles Steele
General Counsel Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

In answer to your inquiry concerning the Virgin Isle Hotel's contribution
of $2,000.00 to the "Committee to Return Ron DeLugo to Congress", the Virgin
Isle Hotel in no manner contributed $2,000.00 to Congressman DeLugo's campaign.

It may be helpful for you to realize that the $2,000.00 you are speaking of
own was a banquet which was held at the Virgin Isle Hotel on October 19, 1982,

sponsored and paid for by Branch Electric. I have enclosed a copy of this
banquet for your information.

Very truly yours,

PATRICIA VENCKUS
Ie) SALES AND BANQUET tANAGER

co PV:vlh
Enc.

P.O. Box 3188, Charlotte Amalie, St. Thoma%. U.S. Virgin Islands 00801 / Cable: VIHOTEL Telex: 3470105
Telephone: (outside Florida) 800-874-9020/ (in Florida 904-394-6108 / (in St. Thomas) 809-774-1500

a
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MI CCO;ii'NE/PODIUM SET UP W].
US F, V: -LAGS NEAR PODUlt:!

,ILL DECOJ.TE - h"'-. ,
-.=E EI.RLY TC DO SO.

N)

DISTRIBUTIA
t _ _ __i

Ex * . . . ..

5 ' .*0' ....- :

w--v

D... I : : i o r _ - - - - . _ _



LAW OrIClS

LIPSEN, HAMBERGER, WHITTEN &
EIGTH FLOOR

17LS CcSAMES SIRCEIYTN. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20036

L, , ,:: - :rJ .:, : ... .......... ;? ; V:? : . :. ...... / , % Z : ; ......... : ' ' : '

"40 toU THIRO $voe?

"ASRISSU0G, PcN""5LVANeA* 11C

November 18, 1983

ATTACHMENT III

Ms. Beverly Kramer, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
7th Floor
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1593

Dear s ;s. Kramer,

Enclosed please find the Amendment to the November 30,
1980 Report of the Committee to Return Ron de Lugo to Congress.
This Amendment corrects the incorrect notations on Schedule B,
page 4 of 5, of the 1980 Report as discussed in our November 9,
1983 letter to Mr. Steele. Please note that the Amendment
replaces page 4 with two (2) pages.

If we can provide any other infonnation or answer any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely yours,

L:7~amie L. Whitten( sen, Hamberger, Whitten
Hamberger

JLW: krf

Enclosure

4AMBERGER



REPIFT OF RECEIPTS AND DISURSEMa
W F or en Authorized Committe W

(Summary Pae)

I. Name of Committee (in Full) 2. FEC Identiflotlon Number
Comiuttee to Return Ron de Lugo to Congress 094153

Address (Number and Street) 3. Is this Report an Amendment?

P. 0. Box 3867 f YES O NO

CIty. State and ZIP Code 0 Check If address is different then previously reported.

Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas U. S. Virgin Islands 00801
4. TYPE OF REPORT t . .,. '* IfOI h....t

April 15 Quarterly Report

July 15 Quarterly Report

October 15 Quarterly Report

January 31 Year End Report

July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only)

0 Primary ElectionThis report contains activity for -

SUMMARY

Covering Period fntnhipe 145I198Oirough Nnvpmhpr 74.1980

Net Contributions (other than loans):

(a) Total Contributions (other than loans) (from Line IIe) .........

(b) Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20d) .................

(c) Net Contributions (other than loans) (Subtract Line 6b from 6a)...

Net Operating Expenditures:

(a) Total Operating Expenditures (from Line 17) .................

(b) Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14) .........

(c) Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7b from 7a) .........

iuvurUuaa'WFIG L uva it VWU cot u7u R'purL
C ] Twelfth day report preceding

(Type of Election)

election on in the State of

O Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on _ in the State of

O Termination Report

0 General Election 0 Special Election 0 Runoff Electi
I.

Column A
This Period

on

Column B
Calendar Year-to-Date

$199340-10 $469078.60

$199340.10 $469078.60

$25,948.08___ $469329.96

$ 262.61 $ 262.61
S *2

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) ........... $ _ _ _

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee X-1
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .................... 

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee X..
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) ................... . .000.00 ..._______________

I certify that I have examined this Report end to the best of my knowledge and belief
It is true. correct and complete.

For further information, contact:

Federal Election Commission
Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-523-4068

Tyeor Prn Name of Tresureir

,IG TURE OF TREASURER- /Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a are obsolete and should no longer be used.

I I.

FEC FORM 3 (3/80)

0]
ED

.

929 A7

.,.dl,

0

$ 46 097 15



SCHEDULE B
. ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Page 4A.. of _.' for
LINE NUMBER ... 2..
(Use separate schedule(s) for each

category of the Detailed
Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Name of Committee (in Full)

Committee to Return Ron de Lugo to Congress

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day, veer) Disbursement This PeriodA. H. Riise, Inc. Liquor--Party 11-10-80 $564.00

P. 0. Box 750 1-08 540
St. Thomas, VI 00801 Disbursmentfor: OPrimary tGeneral

0 Other (specify):

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Jul ia C axton Lunches day. year) Disbursement This Period

223 Peter's Rest Disbursementfor: OPrimary lGenerl 11-10-80 $220.00
C'sted, St. Croix VI 00820 0 Other(specify):

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day. year) Disbursement This Period
Campaign 80 Contri bution

St. Thomas, VI 00801 Disburementfor: OPrimary IGnerl 10-23-80 $100.00
D Other (specify):

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

WV IS-FM Media Advertising day, veer) Disbursement This Period

Box 487 Disbursementfor: OPrimary OGeneral 10-27-80 $178.52
F'sted, St. Croix VI 00840 Other(specify):

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Pupose of P)sburoement. Date (month. Amount of Each
Contri butl on-i n- kind day. year) Disbursement This Period

Mr. & Mrs. Schuster Misc. Expenses-motorcade
3A Estate Bonne Esperance Disbursementfor: OPrimary lGeneral 11-7-80 $141.60

: St. Croix, VI 00820 0 Other (specf ):

Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Harold T. Branch Cocktail party
P. 0. Box 2725 Disbursementfor: OPrimwryXDGeneral 10-19-80 $500.00

?) St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 3 Other(pecify): (in-kind)

i3) Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Juanita R. Branch Cocktail Party day. year) Disbursement This Period

P. 0. Box 2725
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 Disbursementfor: OPrimer RGenerai 10-19-80 $500.00

0 Other (specify): ( i n- k i ind
H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Cocktai l Party day, year) Disbursement This Period

Stephen R. Branch 10-19-80 $500.00
P. 0. Box 2725 Disbursementfor: OPrimary RGeneral (in-kind)
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 0Other(1specify):

I. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Thomas C. Branch Cocktail Party day. year) Disbursement This Period

P. 0. Box 2725 10080, Dibursementfor: 1Primir DGenerel 10-19-80 $500.00
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 0 1 Other (specify): x (in-kind)

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ........................................... continued

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............. ............................



CE

SCHEDULE B

* ADDENDUCIM

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes. other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Name of Committee (in Full)

Committee to Return Ron de Lugo to Congress

A. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

John Stuart-Jervis Airline Tickets day, year) Disbursement This Period

P. 0. Box 3265 Disbursement for: 0 Primary RGeneral 10-19-80 $440.00
Christiansted, St. Croix 00820 oOtherspecify): (in-kind)

B. Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This PeriodRon de Lugo Airline Tickets 10-16-80

P. 0. Box 3867 Disbursement for: 0 Primary a General to $721.40*
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 DOther secify): 11-24-80 (in-kind)

C. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Ron de Lugo Media Advertising day, year) Disbursement This Period

P. 0. Box 3867 iden r ia in r 10-16-80 $126.00*
0. o 36Dibursementfor: Drimary VGenerl to (in-kind)

St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 D Other(specify): (n-7-in
b. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary 03 General

O3 Other (specify):

E. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 3 Primary 3 General

O Other (specify):

Full Name, Mailing Addrem and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary D General

0 Other (specify):

(S. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General
13 Other (specify):

H. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: O Primary D General
o Other (specify):

1. Full Name, Mailing Addres and ZIP Code

ISUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ....

ITOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) .. .

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: 0 Primary
3 Other (specify):

0 General

Date (month,
day, year)

I _ _ _ _ _

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

..................j. $4431.50

*These figures in addition with the $152.60 contribution-in-kind from Page 5
equal the $1000.00 contli-bution-in-kind from Ron de Lugo.

4 5
Page___ of _ for
LINE NUMBER Cd
(Us separate schedule(s) for eaeh

category of the Detailed
Summary Page)



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Lauren Larsen
6733 New Hampshire Avenue, #903
Takoma Park, Md. 20912

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Ms. Larsen:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 23, 1983, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and
information provided by the Respondents there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act") has been committed. Accordingly,
the Commission has decided to close the file in this matter. A
copy of the General Counsel's Report which served as a basis for
the Commission's action is enclosed for your information. The
Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek
judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action.
See 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, you may file a
complaint pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C.

o S 437g(a)(1) and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

N~S'

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jamie L. Whitten, Esq.
Lipsen, Hamberger, Whitten & Hamberger
1725 DeSales Street, N.W.
8th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Mr. Whitten:

oOn October 20, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
complaint alleging that your clients, the Committee to Return Ron
deLugo to Congress and its treasurer, Ruth Malen Christensen, had
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended.

The Commission, on , 198 , determined that on
C the basis of the information in the complaint and information

provided by you, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of any statute within its jurisdiction has been committed.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter. A
copy of the General Counsel's Report which served as a basis for
the Commission's action is enclosed for your information. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

0



I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Patricia Venckus
Virgin isle Hotel
P.O. Box 3188
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801

Re: M4UR 1593

Dear Ms. Venckus:

N On October 20, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
co complaint alleging that the Virgin Isle Hotel had violated

certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended,

The Commission, on ,198 ,determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information
provided by you and the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to

Col Congress, there is no reason to believe that a violation of any
statute within its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly,

IT the Commission closed its file in this matter. A copy of the
General Counsel's Report which served as a basis for the
Commission's action is enclosed for your information. This
matter will become a part of the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Maurine O'Hara Blair
West Sea Plane
C2e~dSt. Croix, Virgin Islands 00820 /

~ Re: MUR 1593

Dear Ms. Blair:

On October 20, 1983, the Commission notified you of a
N- complaint alleging that Antilles Air Boats had violated certain
cO sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended.

The Commission, on , 198 , determined that on
..... the basis of the information in the complaint and information
~provided by the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress, there

is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within
~its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission

closed its file in this matter. A copy of the General Counsel's
" Report which served as a basis for the Commission's action is

enclosed for your information. This matter will become a part of
( the public record within 30 days.

?' Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Coral Air, Inc.
P.O. Box 3064
e2-te4-, St. Croix, Virgin Islands 00820

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Sir/Madam:
On October 20, 1983, the Commission notified you of a

N complaint alleging that Coral Air, Inc. had violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

The Commission, on , 198 , determined that on
the basis of the information in the complaint and information

741 provided by the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress, there
is no reason to believe that a violation of any statute within

cl its jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
closed its file in this matter. A copy of the General Counsel's
Report which served as a basis for the Commission's action is
enclosed for your information. This matter will become a part of
the public record within 30 days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

0



RECEIVED AT THE FEC
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November 30, 1983 =

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attn: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel -

Your Ref: MUR 1593

Dear Sir: co

Your letter dated October 20, 1983 and received on X_

the 17th of November 1983 addressed to "Antilles
00 Airboats, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801" has been

referred to me for response.

For your information Antilles Airboats discontinued
operations in September of 1981 and has not operated
since that time. For background information you
are advised in March of 1979 approximately 97% of
the stock of Antilles Airboats, Inc. was purchased
from its diverse stockholders by Resorts International,
Inc., a Florida-based public corporation.

At the time of the acquisition of the majority of the
outstanding shares of Antilles Airboats Mrs. Maureen
FitzSimons Blair was the President of that Corporation.
From the time of that acquisition until her retirement
on the 10th of March 1981, Mrs. Blair in no way
discharged any duties coincident with her office as
President. Her office was titular only and she
was not involved in the management of the Corporation
during the time of Resorts ownership and operation
of that company. It is my belief that during that
period of time there were no meetings of the Board
of Directors of that Corporation and that all of the
affairs of Antilles Airboats were managed by its
General Manager, Capt. Nicholas Castruccio, who
assumed general management of the Corporation in
September of 1979 and various representatives of
Resorts International.

Accordingly Mrs. Blair having had no interest in the



9rv Aws'.wpmA 4m

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463



Federal Election Commission 2.

management of the affairs of the Corporation for that
period of time has no information relative to the
complaint you assert has been lodged to the Federal
Election Commission on the 13th of October 1983 and
can provide you with no information concerning the
"financial or political" affairs of that Corporation
during that March 1979 through March 1981.

This letter is being written by the undersigned at
the behest of Mrs. Blair who is absent from the
Virgin Islands and has been so absent since
April of this year and who is not expected to return
until shortly before Christmas.

If I can provide you with any additional information
that I am privy to as former attorney for the company
I would be most happy to accommodate you.

co Sincerely,

Howard K. Gibb

0

CN



LAW OFFICES

LIPSEN, HAMBERGER, WHITTEN & HAMBERGER
EIGHTH FLOOR

1725 09 SALES STREET, N. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036
aoa/ems-~e4o

840 NORTH THI'Ro *TRlT

HARRISSJUNO, PENNSYLVANIA 17101
717/23600i1

November 30, 1983

Mr. Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

ATTENTION: Beverly Kramer, Esq.

RE: MUR 1593

Dear Ms. Kramer,

Pursuant to our phone conversation today, enclosed please
find a copy of the billing for the in-kind-contribution by
four members of the Branch family. The lower left box contains
the notation by Ruth Christiansen at the time of the contrib-
utions from her conversation with Mr. Branch.

Sincerely yours,

Jaie L. Whitten
tLyUpsen, Hamberger, Whitten &

-Hamberger

JLW:kmf

Enclosure



FVNCTION * 14"ViLI'L
(N I 10/9/00

BANOUET FDNCTION DETAILV

9. IS"U

P.O.Sox 3186 COCKTAIL SIP ISSUEI
NATURE OF FUNCTION COMMITTEE TO RETURN DE .LtMO TO CONGR)

DATESUNDAY, 10/19/80 1 RENT$_ a

NAME OF ORGANIZATION MITTEE TO .T VtN...RO. D-.LV ._2Q_2QNGRESS

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE SHEILA ROSS & MARGO. _1&LEY_ PHONE

ADDRESS

PRICE (per person) $ Tip Tax__--. . Deposit $,.

No. Expected 200-2 -SO No. Guaranteed______Actual Attendance

MENU

" EG- RGb @ $48/100
' 300 MINI QUICHE LORRAINE @ $65/100

, 300 TENDERLOIN & PINEAPPLE KEBOB @$66/
300 RUMAKI @ $56/100

CO 300 ASSORTED COLD CANAPES @$48/100
5 PLATTERS OF COLD VEGETABLES/DIP

- @ $20/platter

Plus 15% gratuity

$144.00
CT $195.00

$198.00
$168.00

C. $144.00
$100.00

4 $949.00
142.35

$1,091.35
909.0T

$2,000,42

FOOD
15% tip

BAR (including bar tin)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS
SIGN: COCKTAIL SIP

COMMITTEE TO RETURN DE LUGO TO
CONGRESS
6PM-10PM

BILLING: $2,000 TRADE OFF WITH BRANCH
ELECTRIC. -' &.

ADDITIONAL DRINKS, ETC. T0 BE PAID
BY "THE COMMITTEE" ON 10/20/80.

BAR

Type
Time.
RoomOO

Price
Tax
Tip

DETAILS

521 DRINK TICKETS TO BE SOLD TO
COMMITTEE TO RETURN RON DE LUGO
TO CONGRESS

$790.50 . X
118.57 15%

TABLE AND SEATING ARRANGEMENT
5 TABLES OF 6's RESERVED FOR VIP's
MICROPHONE/PODIUM SET UP WITH
US & VI FLAGS NEAR PODIUM
COMMITTEE WILL DECORATE - WILL BE
HERE EARLY TO DO SO.

DISTRIBUTION
Housekeeping
Manager
Sales Manager-- - -
Catering Manager -

Chef ___

Banquet Hostess
Auditor
Bar Manager..
Maitre D'Hotel. __________

Maintenance_
Food & Beverage Director

D BY:;_ V/ew..w

rlME_6PM-10P4 _

DISTRIBUTION

Conollozw...



LAW OFFICES
.IPSEN, HAMBERGER, WHITTEN & HAMBERGER

EIGHTH FLOOR
1725 De SALES STREET, N. W.

C WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036

Mr. Charls L. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

ATTENTION: Ms. Beverly Kramer, Esq.

0



LAW OFFICES

LIPSEN, HAMBERGER, WHITTEN & HAMBERGER
EI1I4TH FLOOR

1725 DESALES STREET, N.W.

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20036
2oa/ess-es4o

340 NONTH THIRO STRET

HAMRISiUMO, PENNSYLVANIA i7101

717/a36-0612

November 18, 1983

Ms. Beverly Kramer, Esq.
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
7th Floor
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1593

ODear Ns. Kramer,

Enclosed please find the Amendment to the November 30,
1980 Report of the Committee to Return Ron de Lugo to Congress.
This Amendment corrects the incorrect notations on Schedule B,

' page 4 of 5, of the 1980 Report as discussed in our November 9,
1983 letter to Mr. Steele. Please note that the Amendment
replaces page 4 with two (2) pages.

If we can provide any other information or answer any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely yours,

.4

17a ie L. Whitten
L sen, Hamberger, Whitten

J Hamberger

JLW'kmf

Enclosure



REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
For an Authorized Committee

(Summary Page)

1. Name of Committee (in Full$ 2. FEC Identifluetlon Number

Committee to Return Ron de Lugo to Congress 094153

Address (Number and Sreet) 3. Is this Report an Amendment?

P. 0. Box 3867 
R YES O NO

City, State and ZIP Code 0 Check If address Is different then previously reported.

Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas U. S. Virgin Islands 00801
4. TYPE OF REPORT Amendment to November 24. 1980 ReDo

[J April 15 Quarterly Report

0J July 15 Quarterly Report

O October 15 Quarterly Report

O January 31 Year End Report

O- July 31 Mid Year Report (Nonelection Year Only)

This report contains activity for - a Primary Election

,? SUMMARY

5. Covering Period tfltnh r .1f;.l8 rough Nnvmhpr 74+1980

6. Nat Contributions (other than loans):

(a) Total Contributions (other than loans) (from Line IIe) .........

(b) Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20d) ................

(c) Net Contributions (other than loans) (Subtract Line 6b from Sa)...

7. Net Operating Expenditures:

(a) Total Operating Expenditures (from Line 17) .................

(b) Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14) .........

(c) Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7b from 7a) .........

rt

[O Twelfth day report preceding (Type of Electon)

election on in the State of

-" Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on in the State of

0 Termination Report

o General Election o Special Election 0 Runoff Electi

imumn a ~uuun.uu W
Thiumn AThis PSARA

$19.340.1O

on

ae etlloDeteICalendar Year-to-Date

$46078.60
$. $

$19-,340.10 $46,078.60

$25,948.08 $46,329.96

$ 262.61 $ 262.61

$ 2; -;R5 . 47 i$ 4rf; r _

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) ...........

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) ................... $

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .................... $1000.00

I certify that I have exermined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief
It Is true. correct end complete.

M~hA ~ io
Type or Pri! Naime of Treasurer

For further information, contact:

Federal Election Commission
Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-5234068

110 EE0 TR &'S'; IE R-Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or Incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §4379.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM s are obsolete and should no longer be used.I EC F M 3 1

i I ..... i I--iJl L -- n I

I ill .. ...



SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS @

Pop 4 of 5 for
LINE NUMBER 34L...
(Ue seperate schedule(s) for enh

category of the Detailed
-MWWY PeP)

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any perMn for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
,..mmrcia mi un e. othar than wine the name and address of any political committee to soiloit contributions from ruch committee.

Nome of Commitse (in Full)

Committee to Return Ron de Lugo to Congress

A. Full Name, Mailing Address nd ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Eact
,day, year) Disbursrmt Tis Period

A. H. Rose, Inc. Liquor--Party 11-10-80 $564.00
P. 0. Box 750 Disbursement for: 1 Primary VGeneral

St. Thomas, VI 00801 3 Other (specify):

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Jul ia Cl axton Lunches day. year) Disbursement This Period

223 Peter's Rest Disbursementfor: 3Primary 0Generai 11-10-80 $220.00

C'sted, St. Croix VI 00820 3 Other(specify):

C. Full Name, Nailing Addrss and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dote (month, Amount of Each

day. year) Disbursement This Period

Campaign 80 Contribution
St. Thomas, VI 00801 Disbursementfor: OPrimary MGeneral 10-23-80 $100.00

O Other (specify):

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Eac

WVIS-FM Media Adverti sing day, year) Disbursement This Period

Box 487 Disbursement for: OPrimary 0 General 10-27-80 $178.52
F'sted, St. Croix VI' 00840 Other (specify):

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code PuposeofbtrPment. Date (month. Amount of ah
onIon Di;O -1in- kind dy, e wr) Dibursment This Priod:

Mr. & Mrs. Schuster Misc. Expenses-motorcade
3A Estate Bonne Esperance Disbursementfor: OPrimary KGeneral 11-7-80 $141.60
St. Croix, VI 00820 1 Other(specify):

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Harold T. Branch Cocktail party day. year) DisbursementThisPeriod

P. 0. Box 2725 1Disbursemntfor: 0PrimryxOGeneral 10-19-80 $500.00
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 Other(,l: speci) (in-kind)

G. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Juanita R. Branch Cocktai I Party day, year) Disbursement This Period

P. 0. Box 2725
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 Disbursementfor: 3Primary 9General 10-19-80 $500.00

O Other (specify): , _(in-kind

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Cocktai I Party day, year) Disbursement This Period

Stephen R. Branch 10-19-80 $500.00
P. 0. Box 2725 Disbursementfor: OPrimary RGeneral (in-kind)
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 o Other (specify):

I. Full Name, Mailing Addreand ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

Thomas C. Branch Cocktai I Party day, year) Disbursement This Period

P. 0. Box 2725 iDisusmentfor: Primary 3General 10-19-80 $500.00
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 Oth(speify).: . .x ( .in-kind)

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Pag (optional) ............................................ conti nued

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ..........................................



- "SCHEDULE B 0
ADDENDUtM

ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 0
Page ~
pp __ Of for
LINE NUMBER ]I C
(Use seprate schedule(s) for each

category of the Detailed
Summary Pep)

Any information copied from such Reports and Stetaments may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other then using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

Name of Committee (in Full)

Committee to Return Ron de Lugo to Congress

A. Full Name, Mulling Addres mid ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
iday, veer) Disbursement This Period

John Stuart-Jervis Airline Tickets
P. 0. Box 3265 Disbursement for: Primary Generl 10-19-80 $440.00
Christiansted, St. Croix 00820 Other(se ify): (in-kind)

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period
Ron de Lugo Airline Tickets 10-16-80
P. 0. Box 3867 Disbursement for: 3 Primary General to $721.40*
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 1Other(specify): 11-24-80 (in-kind)

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

Ron de Lugo Media Advertising day. year) Disbursement This Period
Ru n d LgoMdaA eriig10-16-80 $126.00"

P. 0. Box 3867 Disbursement for: OPrimary XlGeneral to (in-kind)
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801 0 Other(speclfy): 1-7-An

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpos of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary D General
--al 3 Other (specify):

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 13 Primary 13 General

C__0 Other (specify):

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General

03 Other (specify):

0. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: D Primary 0 General

3 Other (specify):

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 03 Primary C3 General
3 Other (specify):

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
Disbursement for: 13 Primary 3 General day, year) Disbursement This Period

( Other (specify):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) ........................................... $4431.50

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ..........................................

*These figures in addition with the $152.60 contribution-in-kind from Page 5

equal the $1000.00 contribution-in-kind from Ron de Lugo.
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November 9, 1983

Mr. Charles Steele
General Counsel Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

'Ky)

rco

Dear Mr. Steele:

In answer to your inquiry concerning the Virgin Isle Hotel's contribution
_of $2,000.00 to the "Committee to Return Ron DeLugo to Congress", the Virgin

Isle Hotel in no manner contributed $2,000.00 to Congressman DeLugo's campaign.

It may be helpful for you to realize that the $2,000.00 you are speaking of
- was a banquet which was held at the Virgin Isle Hotel on October 19, 1982,

sponsored and paid for by Branch Electric. I have enclosed a copy of this
banquet for your information.

c¢a, Very truly yours,

PATRICIA VENCKUS
SALES AND BANQUET MANAGER

PV:vlh
Enc.

P.O. Box 3188, Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands 00801 /Cable: VIHOTEL Telex: 3470105
Telephone: (outside Florida) 800-874-9020 / (in Florida 904-394-6108 / (in St. Thomas) 809-774-1500

pL, 
,-

, ,, .k 77" 1 7

apt

Ak



BANOUET FUNC'

809- 774 1500
P,0. Bow 3188 COCITAIL SIP

NATURE OF FUNCTION COMMITTEE TO PETURN

DATE SU.DAY, - /19/80 -- TIME .. .1 -;PK

r io t TAILS

ISSUED BY:- PViecw

DL LUGO '0 CONGRDS)SE 0k- iO0

.RENT S f)

i~ ~C~f' A .IiPA~,~&I ~,A~tmt'rr'r' rr.f~ ~.,'-,..,.,mt,

NArMt L Li I'I.M-rIJUNl_ A L_ a. LU1\ K(UN 1): L , L0A TO CONGR SS

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE __-]1.RO05 6

ADDRESS---...

PRICE (per person)$ . TiF . .

No. ExpecedZ0(2 ____,No, Guaranleed ..

MENU-4- 4 $48/10C:

300 MINI QLICHE LORRAINE @ 565/100
300 'JENDEPLOIN & PINEAPPLE KEBOB @$66/

300 ,,JiAKI @ $56/100
3C( ASSOPTED COLD CANAPES '48/100

SPLiT'!'ERS OF COLD V':GiTAPLES/D]
( $2cp1attcr

iius 3.£

'TS144.UC:
$ 1 9 $44. 0 C

0 $198.00
s a 68. 0c
c" S144.0CK

Jn 0 0 1
$949. 0C

t 142.25
909,.91.

" , 9 4"
9 Z, C

C I t U ~ t \

Fl"
~ ti~

.A . . rc L)C I F!C C-A
t

ti:)

SP1:CtA.. V'1S RUC t1DNs

~U 7

CT
A'

MARGO STANLEY .- .. .P ONE .

. ... Deposit S. . .

Aclual At jen(jance

BAR

T ype.

Time..
ps ice.

T ax.
100

DETAILS

5 27 i'Ji ' i J]CiKIT' TO . S':I .'iCO~qM ] 1 - ITOCOM 1J ii: 'P) ETUL'R RoN L , .-:

TO CONGRcS

7 a
..w-- t 11 .5, iD.

TABLE AND SEATING ARRANGEMENT
,AL',,ES OF 6 RESERVED FO. V1 F''

• C 'P C H")NK "PODIUM SEL2 UP ]I
7 & V (1 AGS NEAR PO,] U

}-]-E E.RLY C) DO SC.

DIST RIBUII'9I

C.

Li



PLEASE TYPE - SHADED AREAS FOR USE OF ISLAND COURIERS

BILWW ACCOUNT NO. AMRLLU NUMBER DATE ORIGIN DEBT. S tc >

140449nb -g- I T .N~O =F (NME r-- r!v! 14-1 ,

SENT BY (NAME) ATTENTION OF (NAME) PHONE NUMBER

FROM (COMPANY) !CONSIGNEE (COMPANY)

STREET iSTREET DEPT. OR FLOOR NO.
0.p I

CITYICOUNTRY CITY Ar.

SHI RE I DESCRIPTION DECLARED VALUE oci CN-REP

P E- I CONSIGNEE (PRINT SIGNATURE)

O BILL SHIPPE BILL RECIPIENT X2__,_....
DATE RECEIVED

ASH IN ADVANCE 0 BILL 3RD PARTY TIME AM PM

ANIVED By001 SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

DA SUBJECT TO THE TCOANY WILL NOT PAY OVER o TOTAL

TIME PM REERS GRETE VALUE IS DECLARED AND CHARGES CHARGES

9,6 AZO 11 Y Y0'041_ 1 R SUCH GREATER VALUE IS PAID. _ERS___

Island Couriers 'Dedicated To The Offshore Industry'



Q=Cn

L4D.

0a

Go

'Ii

.2 ~

U. U,



LAW OFFICES

LIPSEN, HAMBERGE:R, WHITTEN & HAMBERGER
EIGHTH FLOOR

1725 09 SALES STREET, N. W.

WASHINGTON, 0. C. 20036
*03/659-65iIS40 :

a40 NONRM ThIRO ITNing
HAnnIGNUNM, PE[NNSYLVANIA 1,710

717/a1S.ee1O

November 9, 1983

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

RE: MUR 1593

Dear Mr. Steele:

- We represent the Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress,
Treasurer Ruth Malen Christensen, in the above referenced
matter. This letter is in response to your October 20, 1983
notification letter to Ms. Christensen which she received on
October 26.

Our review of the facts and the Committee records indicates
that the three contributions raised in the complaint letter were
proper contributions from individuals as recorded on the Schedule
A - Receipt pages of the November 30, 1980 report. The
contributions were incorrectly noted on the Schedule B -
Disbursement pages as disbursement to corporations rather than as
in-kind contributions from the same individuals listed on the
Receipt pages. This bookkeeping error will be rectified in an
amendment to be filed shortly by Ms. Christensen.

Ron de Lugo purchased the $721.40 in airline tickets from
Antilles Air Boats for use by the Committee. This was listed as
an in-kind contribution from Mr. de Lugo to the Committee on
Schedule A, page 1 of 1, along with other expenditures by him
totaling $1,000. The Antilles Airboat tickets portion of this
$1,000 was incorrectly recorded as an in-kind contribution from
Antilles Air Boats, rather than Mr. de Lugo, in the Disbursements
portion of the report, Schedule B, page 4 of 5. This accounting
will be clarified in the amended report.

The $440.00 in Coral Air tickets were purchased by Mr.
Jervis and given to the Committee, correctly recorded as
contributions from Mr. Jervis on Schedule A, page 7 of 7. This
was incorrectly recorded as from the airlines on Schedule B, page
4 of 5. This will be clarified in the amended report.



Charles N. Steele, Esq.
November 9, 1983
Page Two

The $2,000.42 hotel contribution was from four Members of
the Branch Family. The hotel bill was paid as a trade off by
Branch Electric Company, then a sole proprietorship, the trade
off credited to the family members who are credited with the
contributions on Schedule A, pages 6 and 7 of 7. These
contribution were incorrectly listed as from the hotel on the
Disbursement, Shcedule B, page 4 of 5. This will be clarified in
the amended report.

Please advise us if you have any further questions or
requests in this matter, and we will respond expeditiously.

Sincerely,

(/Jmie L. Whitten
- /ipsen, Hamberger, Whitten
S/& Hamberger

JLW:kaf

CZ



Ruth Malen Christensen
Treasurer

Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress
P.O. Box 3867

St. ThoUas, Virgin Islands O0803

November 8, 1983

Mr. Charles K. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington. D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

With reard to complaint MUR 1593 filed on October 13, 1983,
please be advised that the law firm of Lipsen, Hamberger, Whitten
and Htamberger of 1725 DeSales St. N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036
(tel. 202.-659-6540) will serve as our general counsel, and they
are authorized to receive any notifications and cownunications with
regard to the aforenentioned matter.

Sincerely,

Ruth 91. Christensen
Treasurer
Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress

0 0



RECEIVED AT THE FEO

Osyuka
Ruth Malen Christensen 

rc
Treasurer

Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress
P.O. Box 3867

St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801

November 8, 1983

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:

With regard to complaint MUR 1593 filed on October 13, 1983,
please be advised that the law fim of Lipsen, Hamberger, Whitten
and Hamberger of 1725 DeSales St. N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036
(tel. 202-659-6540) will serve as our general counsel, and they
are authorized to receive any notifications and communications with
regard to the aforementioned matter.

Sincerely,

Ruth M. Christensen
Treasurer
Committee to Return Ron deLugo to Congress



iJAR Chri stensenee to Return0- Ron deLugo to ongressm

f~mss, Virgin Islands 00601

-1 .

Mr. Charles Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Comsslon
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463



October 27, 1983

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street NW
Washington D.C. 20463

With regard to complaint NUM 1593 filed on October 13, 1983,
please be advised that the law firm of Lipsen, Hamberger, Whitten &

Gom Hamberger of 1725 DeSales St. NW, Washington, DC 20036 (tel. 202-659-
6540 will serve as our general counsel, and they are authorized as
counsel to receive any notifications and communications with regard
to the aforementioned matter.

C

"Dave Hamilton
* Treasurer

Ron deLugo Congressional Committee



S. ato
0020

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
14eral Election Commission
1 325 Z Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463



.- 4

October 27, 1983
S.m

Mr. Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street SW
Washington D.C. 20463

With regard to complaint RM 3593 filed on October 13, 1983,
please be advised that the law firm of Lipsen, Hamberger, Whitten &
Hamberger of 1725 DeSales St. NW, ashington, DC 20036 (tel. 202-659-

_ 6540 will serve as our general counsel, and.they are authorized as -
counsel to receive any notiiicatimo and omiunications with regard
to the aforementioned matter.

Sincer lyR

Sn Va Y

Treasurer
cc Ron deLugo Congressional Committee

ORIGINAL TO FOLLOW BY MAIL
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Hr. Chates v,. Steele
Goneral Cownse1
Fedwe~al Elections Comuission
1325 K. Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

October 20, 1983

Ms. Lauren Larsen
6733 New Hampshire Avenue #903
Takoma Park, Maryland 20912

Dear Ms. Larsen:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint which we
received on October 13, 1983, against Committee to Return Ron de
Lugo to Congress which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze your
allegations. The respondents will be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any
additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same
manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact
Cheryl Thomas at (202) 523-4073.

"T Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Ge alCounsel

By Kenneth A. Gr s
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

4 -0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
S1 ') WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

October 20, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ruth Malen Christensen, Treasurer
Committee to Return Ron DeLugo To Congress
P. 0. Box 3867
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Ms. Christensen:

This letter is to notify you that on October 13, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges

0O that the Committee to Return Ron DeLugo to Congress ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, may have violated certain sections of

--- the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Ace). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 1593. Please refer to this number in all
future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing,that no action should be taken against you and the
Committee in connection with this matter. Your response must be

C submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

,V) further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you and the Committee intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any not~fications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
Kramer, the staff person assigned to this matter at (202)
523-4057. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

cc: Honorable Ron de Lugo

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
*WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

October 20, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Virgin Isle Hotel
P. 0. Box 3188
St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 13,,.1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Virgin Isle Hotel may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed, we have numbered

- this matter 1593. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against the Virgin Isle
Hotel in connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

~' response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

C~Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If the Virgin Isle Hotel is to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2 -

If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
Kramer, the staff person assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

By Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
17 1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

October 20, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Antilles Air Boats

St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00801

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 13, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that Antilles Air Boats may have violated certain sections of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the

r1% Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter 1593. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
* writing, that no action should be taken against Antilles Air

Boats in connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
C believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

co This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If Antilles Air Boats is to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
Kramer, the staff person assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057. For your information, we have attached a brief,
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By ennet rs
Associate General Counsel

- Enclosures
1. Compalint

r" 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

0



ii

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463

October 20, 1983

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Coral Air, Inc.
P. 0. Box 3064
C'sted, St. Croix,
Virgin Islands 00820

Re: MUR 1593

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on October 13, 1983, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that the Coral Air, Inc. may have violated certain sections

a of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A cbpy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered

-- this matter 1593. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against Coral Air, Inc.

o in connection with this matter. Your response must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

a Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If Coral Air, Inc. is to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.

7o
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If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
kramer, the staff person assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Nr

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

c "3. Designation of Counsel Statement



,CLVE9D AT THE FEC

S3 0 CT Pe:

6733 New Hampshire iie.#903
Takoma Park, iVaryland

20912

September 23, 1983 zoo 0

/ "

Charles N. Steele
Federal Elections Commission
Office of General Counsel
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Ref: FEC Identification No. 094153

Dear Mr. Steele:

QThe referenced FEC Report shows an "in kind" contribution of
two thousand dollars, from the Virgin Islands Hilton to the

l Honorable Ron deLugo, Delegate from the Virgin Islands, for the
period October 16, 1980 through November 24, 1980. It also shows
the receipt of "in kind" contributions of four hundred and forty
dollars from Coral Air, Inc., and seven hundred and twenty one
dollars and forty cents from Antilles Air Boats.

I believe that all three of these contributions are in viola-
tion of the FEC laws and regulations and should, therefore, be

01 investigated immediately.

'IT Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

CSincerely,

cLauren Larsen

cc: The Washington Post
Jack Anderson

encl:

DISTRICT C F COLUMBIA
CITY OF WASHINGTON, D.C.

0/ y o ExpCires, Mach LAL39eA, 98

My Commissioni Expires March 31, 1986
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